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_ September 1, 1995-'

#

.

Mr. Ross P. Barkhurst
Vice President Operations
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box B-
Killona, LA 70066

' Dear Mr. Barkhurn .

-SUBJECT: REQUEST-FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (RAI) REGARDING THE TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATIONS CHANGE REQUEST TO USE COMBUSTION ENGINEERING WELDED
TUBE SLEEVES AT WATERFORD STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 3

(TAC NO. M88397)

By letter dated December 6, 1993, as supplemented by letters dated May 12, 1995,
and August 9,1995, Entergy Operations, Inc. submitted a~ Technical
Specifications change request to allow the installation of tube sleeves as an
alternative to plugging defective steam generator tubes at Waterford 3. The
request proposed the use of Combustion Engineering Leak Tight Sleeving design at
Waterford 3. After reviewing the information provided in your August 9, 1995
letter, we have determined that additional information is required to complete
our review. We request that you provide the additional information requested in
the enclosure as soon as practical to meet your schedule needs.

This requirement affects fewer than ten respondents, and therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under Public Law 96-511. If

you need any additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,'

Timothy Polich/for

Chandu P. Patel, Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-1
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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September 1,1995

|
|

Mr. Ross P. Barkhurst !Vice President Operations !

Entergy Operations, Inc.
P.O. Box B '

Killona, LA 70066

Dear Mr. Barkhurst:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (RAI) REGARDING THE TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATI0N'i CHAN3E REQUEST TO USE COMBUSTION ENGINEERING WELDED
TUBE SLEEVES AT WATERFORD STEAM ELECTRIC STATION, UNIT 3
(TAC N0. M88'97)

By letter dated December 6, 1993, as supplemented by letters dated May 12, 1995,
and August 9, 1995, Entergy Operations, Inc. submitted a Technical
Specifications change request to allow the installation of tube sleeves as an
alternative to plugging defective steam generator tubes at Waterford 3. The
request proposed the use of Combustion Engineering Leak Tight Sleeving design at
Waterford 3. After reviewing the information provided in your August 9, 1995
letter, we have determined that additional information is required to complete
our review. We request that you provide the additional information requested in
the enclosure as soon as practical to meet your schedule needs.

This requirement affects fewer than ten respondents, and therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under Public Law 96-511. If
you need any additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Chandu P. atel, Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-1

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Ross P. Barkhurst
Entergy Operations, Inc. Waterford 3

:

cc: .

t

Mr. William H. Spell, Administrator Regional Administrator, Region IV |

Louisiana Radiation Protection Division U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 82135 611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 ;

Baton Rouge, LA 70884-2135 Arlington, TX 76011

Resident Inspector /Waterford NPS
Mr. Jerrold G. Dewease Post Office Box 822 ;

Vice President, Operations K111ona, LA 70066
Support :

Entergy Operations, Inc. Parish President Council ;

P. O. Box 31995 St. Charles Parish
Jackson, MS 39286 P. O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057 .

.Mr. R. F. Burski,' Director
Nuclear Safety Mr. Harry W. Keiser, Executive Vice-
Entergy Operations, Inc. President and Chief Operating Officer
P. O. Box B Entergy Operations, Inc.
Killona, LA 70066 P. O. Box 31995

Jackson, MS 39286-1995
Mr.- Robert B. McGehee
Wise, Carter, Child & Caraway Chairman
P.O. Box 651 Louisiana Public Service Commission

-Jackson, MS 39205 One American Place, Suite 1630
Baton Rouge, LA 70825-1697

Mr. Dan R. Keuter
General Manager Plant Operations Donna Ascenzi
Entec;y Operations, Inc. Radiation Program Manager, Region 6

,

P.O. Box B Environmental Protection Agency
Killona, LA 70066 Air Envirnmental Branch (6T-E)

1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Mr. Donald W. Vinci, Licensing Manager
Entergy Operations, Inc.
P. O. Box B
K111ona, LA 70066

Winston & Strawn
Attn: N. S. Reynolds
1400 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-3502

- -- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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Reauest for Additional Information

Steam Generator Tube Sleevino Technical Specifications at Waterford 3 ;

I

1. Please provide details of the sleeve installation sequence with respect |
to whether or not the upper weld is completed and heat treated prior to i

the lower joint being welded or rolled. Also, if a sleeve has two
welded joints, what is the timing and sequence between welding and PWHT
of the two welds?

2. What assurances exist that the tubes at Waterford are not locked in the
ECS? Experience at other installations has demonstrated that TSP
designs generally thought to be immune to creating a locked tube
situation, have proven otherwise. Describe tests to be performed or
other measures to be taken to avoid possible detrimental effects of
having locked tubes during PWHT.

3. Please provide additional discussion and details of far field residual
stress measurements from welded sleeve mock-ups of tube bundles with
locked supports. Provide information of the effect of multiple sleeves
in a single locked tube with respect to residual far-field stresses
after PWHT.

4. Discuss the temperature profile induced by the PWHT and what measures,
if any, have been instituted to minimize its effect on a locked tube.

5. Please provide additional information regarding the observed bowing that
occurs in constrained tubes after fleeving. Has CE quantified the
effect and analyzed the implications of bowing? Additionally, has
bulging of a locked tube at the INWT 2one been observed, quantified and
analyzed?

6. It is not clear from the submittal whether or not the licensee is
committing to the latest ET probe technology, such as CECC0 or Plus-
Point. Please clarify.

Enclosure

____ _ _ _ ___ _ _ __ - -.


